G. A. R.  Memorial at Pine Lake Park, Manchester, NJ
Hidden within the boundaries of Ocean County is a striking monument that memorializes those men from New Jersey who fought in the Civil War. It is located at the corner of Oakdale and Wellington in the Pine Lake Park section of Manchester Township.
In 1932, the Woman’s Relief Corps of New Jersey, the auxiliary to the Grand Army of the Republic, chose the design and site of the memorial. The land, which was donated by A. Jackson, is at the top of a bluff overlooking the Ridgway Branch of the Toms River. The architects who designed the memorial were Beatty and Cramer of Elizabeth, NJ. “The design…is a belvedere, or curved terrace, with a base, five columns in a granite circle, to follow the brow of the hill, supporting a curved pediment.” The memorial was dedicated in June, 1933.
The Grand Army of the Republic (G. A. R.) was founded in Decatur, Illinois on April 6, 1866 by Benjamin F. Stephenson. Membership was limited to honorably discharged veterans of the Union Army, Navy, Marine Corps or the Revenue Cutter Service who had served between April 12, 1861 and April 9, 1865.
The G. A. R. founded soldiers’ homes, was active in relief work, and in pension legislation. It reached its largest enrollment in 1890 with 490,000 members. Every year from 1866 to 1949 it held a “National Encampment.” The G.A.R. was formally dissolved in 1956 after the death of the last member
